
1

OPSMPEm Resource

From: West, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 3:15 PM
To: OPSMNPEm Resource; OPSMPEm Resource
Subject: Twitter Messages for Jan. 2015
Attachments: Twitter Jan 2015.pdf

OPA 
 
NRC  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRC_OfficialPresenceSocialMedia_Public  
Email Number:  60  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (C0A338EE37A11447B136119705BF9A3F026E5F58EEB8)  
 
Subject:   Twitter Messages for Jan. 2015  
Sent Date:   2/3/2015 3:15:23 PM  
Received Date:  2/3/2015 3:15:25 PM  
From:    West, Stephanie 
 
Created By:   Stephanie.West@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"OPSMNPEm Resource" <OPSMNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"OPSMPEm Resource" <OPSMPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    18      2/3/2015 3:15:25 PM  
Twitter Jan 2015.pdf    94246  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Twitter – January 2015 
 
Jan. 5, 2015 
 
#NRC News: ASLB schedules oral argument session on #TurkeyPoint cooling canal temperature issue. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan. 5, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’ve named a new Resident Inspector to the #FortCalhoun #nuclear plant. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan. 5, 2015 
 
In our latest #NRC blog post, we introduce a report related to the Sr. Management’s trip to #Fukushima last 
year. http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2015/01/05/documenting-a-sobering-trip-to-fukushima/ 
 
Jan. 5, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’re meeting Jan. 14 to discuss #WattsBar licensing and construction. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan  
 
Jan 6, 2015 
#NRC News: Registration for our 2015 Regulatory Information Conference #RIC is now 
open. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan 7, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’ve scheduled a conference to discuss a violation at the #Palisades #nuclear plant.  
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan 7, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’re accepting comments on the #VermontYankee #decommissioning plan. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan 7, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’re seeking comment on the draft environmental study for the #Byron license renewal application. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan  
 
Jan 8, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’ve scheduled a meeting Jan. 15 on construction of the #MOX facility in S.C. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan  
 
Jan 9, 2015 
 
From our #NRC blog, we invite you to read…Improving our aim for consistent #reactor oversight. http://public-
blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2015/01/09/improving-our-aim-for-consistent-reactor-oversight/ 



Jan 14, 2015 
 
Check out our #NRC blog post on how the theft of copper wire can affect a #nuclear power plant. http://public-
blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2015/01/14/pursuit-of-metal-can-be-costly-if-not-deadly/ 
 
Jan 15, 2015 
 
We've posted a Q&A video w/our new Chairman on the #NRC Youtube channel. http://youtu.be/qGpg3mXSQlo  
 
Jan 16, 2015 
 
Read our latest #NRC blog post where we commemorate 40 years of safety and service. http://public-blog.nrc-
gateway.gov/2015/01/16/nrc-celebrates-a-milestone-40-years-of-safety-and-service/ 
 
Jan 20, 2015 
 
Learn more about how the NRC makes sure #radioactive material is shipped safely on the #NRC blog 
post http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2015/01/20/hitting-the-road-how-the-nrc-makes-sure-radioactive-material-is-
shipped-safely/. 
 
Jan. 21, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We’re holding a hearing on the #Fermi new #reactor application Feb. 4 in Rockville, Md. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan  
 
Jan. 22, 2015 
 
#NRC News: We've named a new Sr. Resident Inspector at the #MOX facility in South Carolina. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan. 22, 2015 
 
#NRC News; We’re hosting a webinar Feb. 5 on #VermontYankee #nuclear plant decommissioning issues. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan 22, 2015 
 
#NRC News: Flood protection-related violations at #ANO #nuclear plant are of substantial safety significance. 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan 22, 2015 
Read the #NRC blog post on our increased focus on the #ArkansasNuclearOne plant after flood protection issues. 
http://public-blog.nrc-gateway.gov/2015/01/23/nrc-finalizes-violations-for-arkansas-nuclear-one/ 
 
Jan 26, 2015 
 

#NRC News: We are beginning a special inspection at River Bend Station 

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan 
 
Jan. 26, 2015 
 

#NRC News: We’ve named a new Resident Inspector at Callaway Nuclear Plant. http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-

collections/news/2015/#jan



Jan. 26, 2015 
 
View our latest #NRC blog post about how #nuclear reactors prepare for winter storms. http://go.usa.gov/SW8H 
 
Jan. 27, 2015 
 
#We’ve updated our #NRC blog post on #nuclear plants getting ready for a major winter storm. 
http://go.usa.gov/SW8H 
 
Jan. 28, 2015 
 
Check out our #NRC blog post on continued scrutiny of the #Pilgrim #nuclear plant. http://public-blog.nrc-
gateway.gov/2015/01/28/additional-scrutiny-at-pilgrim-nuclear-power-plant-set-to-continue/ 
 
Jan. 28, 2015 
 
We are just 6 weeks from the #NRC 27th Annual Regulatory Information Conference!  Remember to register early a 
http://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/conference-symposia/ric/ 
 
Jan 28, 2015 

#NRC News: We’ve published the final two volumes of the #YuccaMountain safety review. 

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2015/#jan. Blog post: http://go.usa.gov/SAGT 

 
Jan. 29, 2015 

Read what's on the agenda for the next #ACRS meeting at #NRC Rockville HQ offices Feb. 5-

7. http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1401/ML14013A305.pdf 


